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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 8:58 AM
To: 'Pearllyn Kang'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: MV - SKH5347U - MSIG Ref: 547930

Dear Pearllyn,

The market value for SKH 5347U is $90K - $94K(EST) as at January 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 11:53 AM

To: 'Pearllyn Kang' <pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: MV - SKH5347U - MSIG Ref: 547930

Dear Pearllyn,

Thank you for your email.
Dear Janice,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pearllyn Kang [mailto:pearllyn kang@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 31 January, 2018 11:33 AM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: MV - SKH5347U - MSIG Ref: 547930

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

1



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

#

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 11:53 AM
To: "Pearllyn Kang'; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: MV - SKH5347U - MSIG Ref: 547930
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Dear Pearllyn,

Thank you for your email.
Dear Janice,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Pearllyn Kang [mailto:pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 31 January, 2018 11:33 AM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: MV - SKH5347U - MSIG Ref: 547930

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you!

Best Regards,

Pearllyn Kang (Ms)

Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2588 | F: +65 6225 7402 | pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

MSIG b AWARLD. Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of REETNNE INSURANCE GROUP



Ms(a

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

Singapore NRIC

4094C

SKH5347U

& gl-17

30Jan 2018

B.MW.

5201 2.0L AT D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D NAV

Blue

2012 ver ! Yfwo
A8060330N20B20B
WBAXG12070DX51700
135.0kW (181 bhp)
$40,441.00

19 Dec 2012 -1l

19 Dec 2012

0

$40,441.00 29 YLL.

Yes

18 Dec 2022

$28,308.00

18 Dec 2022

B - Car(1601cc & above)



COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $90,200.00
COE Rebate Amount: $44,033.00
Total Rebate Amount: $72,341.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Jan 2018

OK



